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Attorneys for Plaintiff :
MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC., doing business as HAIKU HOUSES C\i

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

4w X ‘
MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC., doing businﬂvv Ciﬁﬁon No.

as HAIKU HOUSES,

Plaintiff COMPLAINT FOR:

\A 1. Copyright Infringement

TIMBERWORK OREGON, INC; 2. Trademark Infringement
TIMBERWORK, INC.; JOAN L. SHUELL;
EARL MAURY BLONDHEIM; DON PAUL;
ILENE ENGLISH-PAUL; and DOES 1 through
10, inclusive,

3. Common Law Trademark Infringement
False Designation of Origin
Defendants. 5. Trade Dress Infringement

6. California Unfair Competition

AND JURY TRIAL DEMAND
[FRCP 38]
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Plaintiff MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC., dba HAIKU HOUSES for its Complaint alleges
as follows:

Nature of the Action

1.  Thisis an action for willful and/or intentional violations by Defendants of
Plaintiff’s intellectual property rights, including copyright, trademark, trade dress, and unfair
competition, arising out of Defendants’ unlawful reproduction, marketing, adaptation,
distribution, public display, sale, and offering for sale by Defendants of infringing copies of
Plaiﬂtiff’ s registered copyrighted plans, drawings, catalogs, websites, and houses; and
unauthorized use and/or infringement of Plaintiff’s HAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES OF
16™H CENTURY JAPAN®, HAIKU HOUSES™, and HAIKU HOUSE™ trademarks, service
marks, design marks, and trade dress. '

Jurisdiction and Venue

2. This action arises under the copyright and trademark laws of the United States,
respectively 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq. and 15 U.S.C. § 1051 ef seq., and under California state law
governing trade dress and unfair competition, specifically and respectively Business and
Professions Code § 17200 et seq.

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over these claims as federal questions
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a)(b), and supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28
U.S.C. § 1367. Further, the parties are completely diverse in citizenship and the amount in
controversy is more than $75,000, and therefore there is diversity jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §
1332. The Court further has pendent jurisdiction of the California state law claim under 28
U.S.C. § 1338(b).

4. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400 in that a
substantial part of the property that is the subject of this action may be found in this judicial
district, a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims occurred in this judicial district,
and Defendant or its agent(s) may be found in this judicial district. Specifically without
limitation, Defendants infringed Plaintiff’s intellectual property rights by, inter alia, using

copyrighted plans to build a copyrighted HAIKU HOUSES™ design in, for example, Jenner,
2
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California. Further, Defendants also do business in this judicial district, inclu.ding, on information
and belief, contracﬁng with third party vendors located here.
The Partics

5. Plaintiff MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC., doing business as HAIKU HOUSES, is a
Tennessee corporation with its principal place of business in Nashville, Tennessee. For more than
thirty years, Plainitff has custom-designed houses for clients worldwide, including the United
States, Great Britain, France, the Netherlands, and the Caribbean arca.

6. On information and belief, Defendant TIMBERWORK OREGON, INC.
(“Timberwork Oregon™) is an Oregon corporation with its principal place of business located at
747 SE 27" St., Gresham, Oregon 97030 or 200 East Powell Blvd. #102, Gresham, OR 97030.

7. On information and belief, Defendant TIMBERWORK, INC. (“Timberwork™) is
an Oregon corporation with its principal place of business located at 747 S E 27th St., Gresham,
Oregon 97030 or 200 East Powell Blvd. #102, Gresham, OR 97030.

8. On information and belief, Defendant EARL MAURY BLONDHEIM
(“Blondheim™) is an individual residing in Gresham, Oregon.

9. On information and belief, Defendant JOAN L. SHUELL is an individual residing
at 30 SE 16 Ct., Troutdale, OR 97060.

10.  On information and belief, Defendant DON PAUL is an individual rcsid}ng in San
Francisco County or Sonoma County, California.

11. On information and belief, Defendant ILENE ENGLISH-PAUL is an individual
residing in San Francisco County or Sonoma County, California.

12.  The identities of Defendants DOES 1 through 10 are currently unknown to
Plaintiff, but on information and belief, said Defendants are liable in whole or part for the matters
alleged herein. Plaintiff will seek leave of court to add them by name when their identities are

ascertained.

13. On information and belief, each Defendant was, at all times herein mentioned and
relevant to Kability, a servant, agent, and/or employee of each other Defendant and was acting

within the course and scope of such agency and/or employment on behalf of and with the consent,

3

COMPLAINT FOR COPYRIGHT, TRADEMARK , COMMON LAW AND TRADE DRESS
INFRINGEMENT, AND CALIFORNIA UNFAIR COMPETITION [FrCP 38}




Gordon & Rees LLP
275 Battery Street, Suite 2000

San Francisco, California 94111

O 0 N & w»n hWN

(NS N SR N T NG R N R N R S S e T o T e T SR e oo
W ~N A WM B W N = S Y R NN W NN - O

Case4:08-cv-04078-CW Documentl Filed08/26/08 Page4 of 34

knowledge, and permission of each other, and each said Defendant ratified the conduct of all
remaining Defendants.

14.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over each of the Defendants by virtue of their
residence in this judicial district and/or their conducting business in this judicial district, their
contacts and transaction of business in this judicial district, and their delivery into the stream of

commerce in this district the products accused herein of violating Plaintiff’s intellectual property

| rights.

Plaintiff’s Intellectual Property Rights at Issue

15. By virtue of Plaintiff’s extensive design, development, sales, and marketing
activities regarding houses, Plaintiff has amassed a substantial portfolio of intellectual property
rights including copyrights, numerous trademarks, identifying trade dress, and other source
identifiers. Such intellectual property is of particular importance in the custom housing industry.
These intellectual property rights are of substantial value to Plaintiff’s business, including its
ability to maintain goodwill with respect to its product line and customers. Plaintiff’s careful
maintenance of its intellectual property rights is an important factor in the success of its business
over the past thirty years.

Plaintiff’s Registered Copyrights

16.  Plaintiff produces and sells housing and housing design featuring architecture
influenced by 16™ century Japan. Plaintiff has carefully designed each home to be unique in the
industry and has protected its corresponding intellectual property, including Plaintiff’s catalogs,
plans, websites, and finished housing, by securing registered copyrights including the following
(collectively referred to as the “the Copyrights”):

(1) United States Copyright Registration No. TX 5-997-501 for Haiku Houses Country

Houses of 16" Century Japan®© catalog of house plans with date of first publication June

15, 1989;

(2) United States Copyright Registration No. TX 5-997.-499 for Haiku Houses Country

Houses of 16™ Century Japan© catélog of house plans with date of first publication June

15, 1994;
4
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(3) United States Copyright Registration No. VA 1-318-054 for Haiku Houses Builder’s
Guide© with date of first publication June 15, 1996;

(4) United States Copyright Registration No. TX 5-997-502 for Haiku Houses Country
Houses of 16" Century Japan© catalog of house plans with date of first publication June
15, 1996;

(5) United States Copyright Registration No. TX 5-997-500 for Haiku Houses Country
Houses of 16" Century Japan®© catalog of house plans with date of first publication June
15, 1999;

(6) United States Copyright Registration No. VA 1-318-053 for Haiku Houses Builder’s
Guide© with date of first publication November 1, 2001.

(7) United States Copyright Registration No. VA 1-269-859 for Haiku Houses Country

Houses of 16™ Century Japan© website with date of first publication November 15, 1999.

(True and correct copies of the aforementioned registrations are attached collectively

hereto as Exhibit A.)

PlaintifPs Registered and Common Law Trademarks

17.  Plaintiff has been selling and offering for sale goods and services under the
trademark HATKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16™ CENTURY JAPAN® worldwide
and in this judicial district since at least as early as 1987. A mong other things, Plaintiff owns
United States Trademark Registration No. 1940716 for HAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES
OF 16™ CENTURY JAPAN® for manufactured homes featuring architecture influenced by
ancient Japanese country house design. (A true and correct copy of said trademark registration is
attached hereto as Exhibit B.)

18.  In addition to the registered HHAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16™
CENTURY JAPAN® mark, Plaintiff has common law trademark rights to the HAIKU
HOUSES™ and HAIKU HOUSE™ marks, due to its usage of the marks in commerce on

distinctive homes since at least as early as 1987.
5
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Defendants’ Acts of Copyright Infringement

19.  Defendants, and each of them, have intentionally infringed the Copyrights through
the reproduction, marketing, distribution, alteration, public display, and the sale and offering for
sale of unauthorized, counterfeit, and/or substantially similar products.

20. By way of example only, Defendants, through their online websites,

www.timberwork.com, www.naracountrvhomes.com, and www.naracountryhomes.net, have

displayed and offered for sale products that infringe the Copyrights. (True and correct copies of
webpages illustrating the infringing product are attached hereto as Exhibit C.)

21.  Additionally, defendants have offered for sale products that infringe the
Copyrights through their print catalogs (whether in electronic or printed format) that are
themselves also infringing.

22. By way of further example only, defendants, and each of them, have constructed
an infringing HAIKU HOUSE™ in or around Jenner, California (“the Jenner House™), which was
built based in whole or in substantial part on Plaintiff’s copyrighted plans and drawings. Asa
result, the Jenner House infringes the Copyrights, and each of them.

23.  Defendants have been placed on notice of the facts and circumstances referenced
above on various occasions.

~ Defendants’ Acts of Trademark/Trade Dress Infringement

24.  Defendants, and each of them, have intentionally infringed the HAIKU HOUSES
COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16" CENTURY JAPAN® registered trademark and HAIKU
HOUSES™ and HAIKU HOUSE™ common law trademarks (collectively, the “Marks”) by
placing their products in the stream of commerce resulting in a likelihood of confusion as to
source, origination, affiliation, or sponsorship of those products by the ordinary consumer; and
further through falsely designating their origin as being somehow affiliated with Plaintiff.

25. By way of example only, Defendants, through their online websites,

www.timberwork.com, www.naracountryhomes.com, and www.naracountryhomes.net, have

offered for sale products bearing the HAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16™

CENTURY JAPAN®, HAIKU HOUSES™, and HAIKU HOUSE™ trademarks and/or service
6
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marks. Defendants’ websites display Plaintiff’s trademarks, service marks, and trade dress, but
the display is not genuine Plaintiff product.

26.  Additionally, defendants have offered for sale through their infringing print
catalogs (electronic or printed format) HAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16™
CENTURY JAPAN® and HAIKU HOUSES™. The description of these products includes false
and misleading statements. Not only are these products not genuine Plaintiff products, but at no
time has any Defendant been authorized to offer for sale and/or to represent these products as
originating from Plaintiff.

27.  Defendants have been placed on notice of the facts and circumstances referenced
above on various occasions.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Copyright Infringement
(against all Defendants)

28.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
27 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.

29.  Plaintiff is the owner of the Copyrights.

30.  The Copyrights are original to Plaintiff and are copyrightable subject matter under
the laws of the United States.

31.  Plaintiff has obtained duly issued United States Copyright registrations for the
Copyrights.

32.  Plaintiff has promoted and sold its proprietary plans, catalogs, and housing, as
alleged herein, with express notice of Plaintiff’s copyrights on the products themselves and/or on
the product packaging. Further, Defendants have been provided constructive notice through the
above-referenced copyright registrations.

33.  Notwithstanding Plaintiff’s valid copyrights, Defendants, at a yet unascertained
date, but no earlier than the effective date of registration of each of the subject copyrights, or

within three months of the date of first publication of each, and without the consent of Plaintiff,
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commenced the unlawful production, distribution, reproduction, public display, marketing and
sale of infringing product, and Defendants continue to do so currently.

34. A substantial similarity, as determined by an ordinary observer, exists between
Defendants’ infringing products and Plaintiff’s copyrighted products as alleged herein.

35. On information and belief, Defendants’ actions have been undertaken with full
knowledge and/or reckless disregard that they violated Plaintiff’s copyrights, notice of which was
expressly and constructively provided. Defendants’ copyright infringement was thereby and
therefore intentional and/or willful.

36.  Asaresult of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been damaged in an amount to be proven,
and Defendants have been unjustly enriched in an amount to be proven. In addition, as a result of
Defendants’ unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, and
Plaintiff has no adeqﬁate remedy at law with respect to this injury. Unless the acts of trademark
infringement are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm.
Plaintiff is also entitled to disgorgement of profits, attorneys’ fees, statutory damages, and the
costs of this action. |

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

' Trademark Infringement (15 U.S.C. § § 1114, § 1125(a))
(against all Defendants)

37.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
36 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.

38.  Plaintiff possesses valid rights in the HAIKU HOUSES COUNTRY HOUSES
OF 16™ CENTURY JAPAN®, HAIKU HOUSES™, and HAIKU HOUSE™ trademarks,
service marks, design marks, and trade dress. |

' 39, Defendants, and each of them, have used the Marks and/or counterfeit marks in

commerce and in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of their
goods and/or services.

40. Defendants’ actions in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or

advertising of their goods and/or services in interstate commerce without consent of Plaintiff
8
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constitute infringement and/or counterfeiting of the Marks and have caused and continue to
cause a likelihood of confusion, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § § 1114 and 1125(a).

41. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been injured in an amount to be proven.
In addition, as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer irreparable harm, and Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.
Unless the acts of trademark infringement are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff will continue to
suffer irreparable harm. Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful,
entitling Plaintiff to damages, treble damages, profits, attorneys’ fees, statutory damages, and the
costs of this action.

TIIIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Common Law Trademark Infringement
(against all Defendants)

42,  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
41 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.

43, Defendants’ actions in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or
advertising of their goods and/or services in interstate commerce without consent of Plaintiff
constitute infringement and/or counterfeiting of the Marks and have caused and continue to cause
a likelihood of confusion, in violation of common law trademark rights and have caused and
continue to cause a likelihood of confusion, mistake, and deception as to source, sponsorship,
affiliation, and/or connection in the minds of the public.

44, By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been injured in an amount to be proven.
In addition, as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer irreparable harm, and Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.
Unless the acts of trademark infringement are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff will continue to
suffer irreparable harm. Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful,
entitling Plaintiff to damages, treble damages, profits, attorneys’ fees, statutory damages, and the

costs of this action.
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

False Designation of Origin
(against all Defendants)

45,  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
44 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.

46.  Defendants’ actions in adapting, marketing, reproducing, publicly displaying,
selling and offering to sell, and distributing infringing versions of the HAIKU HOUSES
COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16" CENTURY JAPAN®, HAIKU HOUSES™, HAIKU
HOUSE™, and NIKKO FARMHOQUSE™ in interstate commerce without consent of Plaintiff
constitute false designation of origin in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and have caused and
continue to cause a likelihood of confusion, mistake, and deception as to source, sponsorship,
affiliation, and/or connection in the minds of the public.

47. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been injured in an amount to be proven.
In addition, as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer irreparable harm, and Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.
Unless the acts of Defendants are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiﬁ' will continue to suffer
irreparable harm. Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful
entitling Plaintiff to damages, treble damages, profits, attorneys”’ fees, statutory damages, and the
costs of this action.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Trade Dress Infringement
(against all Defendants)
48.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
47 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.
49.  Plaintiff possesses valid rights in the Marks including, but not limited to, trade

dress in connection with the packaging of its products and the products themselves.

10
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50. Defendants, and each of them, have used the Marks and/or counterfeit marks in
commérce and in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of their
goods and/or services.

51.  Defendants’ actions in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or
advertising of their goods and/or services in interstate commerce without consent of Plaintiff
constitute trade dress infringeménl and/or counterfeiting of the Marks and have caused and
continue to cause a likelihood of confusion in violation of 15 U.S.C. § § 1114 and 1125(a) and
the common law.

52.  The trade dress in the product trade dress is not functional.

53.  The product trade dress has acquired secondary meaning. The packaging trade
dress is inherently distinctive or has acquired distinctiveness.

54.  In terms of the product trade dress, the following elements of the product design
compose the asserted trade dress:

(a) The physical spaciousness incorporated in the HAIKU HOUSES
COUNTRY HOUSES OF 16™ CENTURY JAPAN® housing;

(b)  The number, layout, and spacing of windows;

©) The manner of airflow within the house;

() " The type, design, and size of the wood framing and structural system,;

(e) The design and style of the Grand Veranda.

55. By reason of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been injured in an amount to be proven.
In addition, as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to
suffer irreparable harm, and Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law with respect to this injury.
Unless the acts of infringement are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff will continue to suffer
irreparable harm. Defendants’ actions have been knowing, intentional, wanton, and willful,
entitling Plaintiff to damages, treble damages, profits, attorneys’ fees, statutory damages, and the

costs of this action.
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SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Unfair Competition Under California Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200 ef seq.
(against All Defendants)

56.  Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through
55 above and incorporates same under this claim for relief.

57. By and through Defendants’ conduct, including the conduct detailed above,
Defendants have engaged in activities that constitute unlawful, unfair, or fraudulent business
practices and/or unfair, deceptive, untrue, or misleading advertising prohibited by Business &
Professions Code Section 17200 et seq.

58. Defendants’ acts of trade dress and trademark infringement and/or vicarious and
contributory trade dress and trademark infringement, as alleged above, constitute unfair
competition actionable under the laws of the State of California as unlawful business acts or
practices in that, inter alia, said acts violate the federal Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 ef seq.

59.  Asaresult of Defendants’ said acts of unfair competition, Plaintiff has suffered
and will continue to suffer irreparable harm, and Plainﬁff has no adequate remedy at law with
respect to this injury. Unless the acts of unfair competifion are enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff
will continue to suffer irreparable harm.

60.  Asadirect and legal result of Defendants’ unlawful, unfair, and fraudulent conduct
described above, Defendants have been and will be unjustly enriched with ill-gotten gains.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays the Court grant relief as follows:

1. Judgment that Plaintiff’s registered and common law trademarks and trade dress

have been infringed by Defendants and a declaration that this case is “exceptional” as described

under the Lanham Act.
2. Judgment that Defendants, and each of them, have infringed the Copyrights.
3. Preliminary and permanent injunctions against Defendants and those additional

parties specified in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d) as to Defendants’ continued

infringement of the subject copyrights and trademarks.
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4. ‘Actual damages in an amount to be proven or statutory damages at Plaintiff’s sole
election prior to entry of final judgment.

5. An accounting and disgorgement of profits and damages resulting from
Defendants’ copyright infringement, trademark infringement, trade dress infringement, and unfair
competition, and trebling and/or enhancement of such damages under the copyright and

trademark laws because of the knowing, intentional, willful, and/or wanton nature of Defendants’

conduct.
6. Pre-judgment and post-judgment interest.
7. An award of attorneys’ fees.
8. An award of punitive damages for intentional and willful acts.
9. Costs.

10.  Such other and further relief as the Court deems just and equitable under the

circumstances.

Dated: August 26, 2008 Respectfully submitted,

GORDON & RPES, LLP

T

Richard P. Sybert/Craig J. Mariam

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC., doing business
as HAIKU HOUSES™

by
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1 REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL
2
Pursuant to Rule 38, Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby demands its right
3 .
to a jury trial on all issues triable to a jury.
4
5 || Dated: August 26, 2008 Respectfully submitted,
6 GORDON & REES LLP
8 by
Richard P. Sybert/Craig J. Mariam
9 Attorneys for Plaintiff
A MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC,, doing business
10 as HAIKU HOUSES™
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Pa_tent and Trademark Office

July 02, 2008

"" i THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 1,940,716 IS

* CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY WHICH IS IN FULL FORCE AND
EFFECT WITH NOTATIONS OF ALL STATUTORY ACTIONS TAKEN
THEREON AS DISCLOSED BY THE RECORDS OF THE UNITED STATES
PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE.

o
i

NS 33T TTwR A AR s YNy
LA

REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF /0 YEARS FROM December 12, 1995
Ist RENEWAL FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARS FROM December 12, 2005
SECTION 8 & 15
SAID RECORDS SHOW TITLE TO BE IN;

MATSUNOKI GROUP, INC.

A TENNESSEE CORPORATION

By Authority of the .

Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property
and Director of the United States Patent and Trademark Office

{d
Certifying Officer ;

AvNEmns s R wway

Aiievmuavauan:
ALY,

RO TGO L
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Comtclity - o N
L PriorUS, Ol 1, 12, B and 50 C Ree N v

United Satosg i 2 o . Reg. No. 1,940,716. -
- United St_ate,s-;l?atentand-Trad‘emark Office " Registered Dec. 12, 1955 . .

' TRADEMARK

- PRINCIPAL REGISTER !

 HAKUE HOUSES
L COUNTRY" HOUSES OF 16TH CENTQRV}A!’AN

* STEEN, GORDON &, (UNITED STATES CITL. . WORDING ‘AND NUMBERING “COUNTRY -
L ZEN) T T ~HOUSES OF 16TH CENTURY JAPAN®, APART
250 NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE, SUITE201. © . FROM THE MARK Ag SHOWN. .- -
:N-BWP ORT. BEf‘?H;Sf‘ 92660 o " THE JAPANESE SYMBOL COMPRISING A
T"FOR: PRE-FABRICATED HOMBS FEATUR- PORTION OF.THE M{\RK‘MA»Y BE _TRANSL]T{
ING ARCH]TECTURE .INFLUEN.CED BY AN: . .-ERATED AS ‘KURA"™ AND IS THE JAPANESE

"-SOLD IN. ASSEMBLED; PARTIALLY ASSEM. ~ HOUSE.

"FIRST USE 411987, 1N COMMERcE . SER NO.74-553,203, FILED 7-25-1994,
4-1-1987. : - ‘ ' : ‘
:NO CLAIM ‘IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE SIDNEY I MOSKOWITZ, EXAMINING ATTOR.
RIGHT: TO 'USE" "HOUSES” AND/OR THE. - NEY _ .

‘- CIENT JAPANESE COUNTRY HOUSE DESIGN SYMBgL [FOR ‘A STOREHOUSE OR WARE- - S
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